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Date: 3/23/63

Transmit the following in ' _ |
(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
FROM: SAC,-LOS ANGELES (92-113C)

RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka
AR

{,
e

/o ROSSELLI returned to his Ios Angeles apartment on
@ evening of 3/20/63. According to IA 4396-C¥*, on the
evening he returned, he talked to an unknown person and made
an appointment to see the person about 12 o'clock., FISUR
conducted on 3/21/63 revealed ROSSEILI did not leave his
apartment until after one P.M; and then went directly to the
Friar's Club in Beverly Hills, California.

IA 4396-C* advised that the morning of 3/21/63
ROSSELLI called to talk to ROBERT MAHEU but MAHEU was not in
and ROSSELLI left a message that he could be reached at the
Friar's Club. MAHEU 1s a well known private investigator
and former FBI Agent who is a friend of ROSSELLI and a
person with whom ROSSELLI has had business dealings in
the past.

IA }4268-C advised that ROSSELLI was observed by
informant at the Friar's Club shortly after 3:00 P.M, on #
3/21/63. - ROSSELLI was with IRVING J. LEFF and MAURICE H. #
FRIEDMAN, part owners of the New Frontier Hotel in Ias
Vegas, Nevada., They were examining what appeared to be an
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